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 CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH  

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL 

THROUGH:  JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM 

FROM: TERRENCE BAILEY, P.E., CITY ENGINEER  

SUBJECT: FDOT MAINTENANCE, LIGHTING, AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 

EXECUTION 

DATE: CITY COUNCIL MEETING, 6/23/2021 

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC  

Background:  

In 2004, City Staff brought forward Resolution 23-04 codifying the maintenance obligation and 

reimbursement funding for street lights in the FDOT right of way within the corporate limits of 

the City of Riviera Beach. The FDOT provides funding allocation and reimburses the City for 

maintenance expenses for the same street lights. 

The proposed contract amendments provide for the increased number of street lights installed 

within the FDOT right of way and escalating operational expenses. Staff request approval of the 

execution of this updated maintenance, lighting, and compensation agreement.  

 

Citywide Goal: 

This item facilitates Goals #1 and 2 

Goal #1 Achieve a Prosperous, Resilient, and Sustainable Economy 

Goal #2. Create aesthetic improvements with focus on most vulnerable communities 
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Budget/Fiscal Impact: 

The maintenance expense of the street lights is funded annually in the operating budget. 

 

Recommendation(s):  

Approve the revisions to the maintenance, lighting, and compensation agreement between the City 

of Riviera Beach and Florida Department of Transportation.  

 


